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No/- FCA Mandi
HP FForest Department
Dated Mandi the/ & W2\

From:- D.C.F. Mandi To:- C.C.F Mandi

Subject:- Diversion of 27.5709 hac of forest land for setting up

of National Response Force (Battalion) in favo.ur'of
Sub Divisional Officer, (Civil) , Tehsil Balh, District
Mandi H.P with in the jurisdiction of Mandi Forest
Division , District Mandi H.P.

Kindly refer to Nodal Officer cum APCCF (FCA) Office
of Pr. CCF (HoFF) H.P. Shimla vide letter No. Ft. 48-5595(FCA) dated
07/09/2021 addresed to CCF Mandi and copy of the same endorsed to this
office as well as User Agency on this subject cited avobe.

The observation as raised by the Nodal Officer -cum-
Addl. Pr. CCF (FCA) vide above referred communication has been attended and
reply furnished in annotated manners is as under:-

In this regard, it is, informed that KML
file for Patch No. I is not opening.
Further, different CA schemes for each
patch have not been uploaded against
column No. 13 (ii). You are therefore,
requested to direct the DFO concerned
to re-upload KML file for patch No. I
and upload CA schemes of each
patches against appropriate column
please.

The CA schemes for each patch has
been prepared as per the amount
norms approved by Pr.CCF. H.P. vide
letter No. Ft. State
Campa/2010/Norms/Voulme -II dated
21 June 2021. The patch wise CA
schemes have been uploaded MoEF
Portal against column No.13 (ii) .

.

In view of the above facts it is, therefore, requested
that necessary approval of the above mentioned proposal may kindly be obtained
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Encl As above.

" from the competent authority and conveyed to this office please.
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